From: Louise Hogg [mailto:Louise.Hogg@ablawyers.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 11 April 2017 12:05 AM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: AMOD; 'smaxwell@cfmeu.org'; 'stephen@crawforddecarne.com.au'; Vasuki Paul ;
'shaun.schmitke@masterbuilders.com.au’; 'Adler, Melissa'; 'rib@ccfnsw.com’;
'guy@etuaustralia.org.au'; 'michael.nguyen@amwu.asn.au'

Subject: AM2016/23 - 4 Yearly Review - Construction Awards - ABI/NSWBC Authorities [ABLAW-
ImanageDocs.FID135835]

Dear Vice President Hatcher,

Please find attached relevant authorities which ABI and NSWBC intend to refer to in its
closing submissions:

o (Coffey Materials Testing Services Agreement 2012-2016 [2012] FWAA 10317;

e The Australian Workers' Union v Coffey Information Pty Limited [2013] FWCFB
2894;

e 4 yearly review of modern awards — Penalty Rates [2017] FWCFB 1001; and

e 4 yearly review of modern awards — Security Services Industry Award 2010
[2015] FWCFB 620.

Kind regards,
Louise

Louise Hogg
Senior Associate
Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors

Level 2, 10 Felix Street Brisbane QLD 4000
Dir: +617 3218 0905 | Fax: +617 3832 1058 | Mob: 0427 364 223
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